
 
 

Confidentiality Request 
 

April 19, 2011 
 
Timco Engineering 
PO Box 370 
Newberry, FL 32669 
 
RE : FCC ID: KE3-3001112 
 
Dear  Application Examiner: 
 

1. With regards to the exhibits submitted in support of the application for 
FCC ID: KE3-3001112, please classify the following as confidential 
pursuant to Sections 0.457 & 0.49 of the Commission’s Rules: 

 
-Schematics (file name 11-0041.Radio Systems.TEK G.CONFIDENTIAL 
Schematics.pdf) 
-Block diagram (file name 11-0041.Radio Systems.TEK G.CONFIDENTIAL. 
Block Diagram.pdf) 
-Theory of Operation (file name 11-0041.Radio Systems.TEK G.CONFIDENTIAL 
Theory of Operation.pdf) 

 
These exhibits contain technical information that Radio Systems deems to be 
sensitive and proprietary. Therefore this information cannot be published. If this 
information were to be made public it could be used to the disadvantage of the 
applicant in the marketplace. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Sandi McEnery 
US Tech 
(Authorized Agent for Radio Systems) 
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